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July 13, 2017
TO: KMPO Board Members
FROM: Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director

SUBJECT: 2017-2021 KMPO TIP Amendment #13 ITD Request for Administrative Modification to Advance 3
Emergency Repair Projects — Funded through Federal Highway Administration.

KMPO 2017-2021 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #13, Administrative Amendment to Include
3 Emergency Repair Projects Approved by ITD

KMPO has been requested by the Idaho Transportation Department and LHTAC to advance 3 Emergency Repair projects
to address damages from the previous winter conditions. These projects will be obligated in the 2017 and 2018 program

years.

Temporary
KeyNo Prog¥r Route, Project Name Work Project Cost
ER--Quick Release 100% Federal funds
ORN20707 2017 STC-5742, GREENSFERRY RD MP 100, WORLEY HD ER Roadway Relief 4,000
ER--Permanent Repair—-Advanced Construction 100% State funds,pending Federal ER Application/Award
Total
Development  Construction  Project Cost
ORMN20732 2018 SH 97, EMERGENCY SLOPE REPAIR MP 67.4, KOOTENAI Environmental Pres. 175,000 700,000 875,000
ORN20733 2018 SH 97, EMERGENCY REPAIR VP 76.90, KOOTENAI CO Environmental Pres. 75,000 300,000 375,000
$250,000 1,000,000 1,250,000

Since these projects are emergency repair projects they are considered exempt from the normal amendment process.
These funds are 100% Federal with not matching requirements.

The Kootenai Metropolitan Planning Organization, approves this Administrative Amendment #13 as identified above
effective July 13, 2017.

This amendment will be posted on the KMPO website at www.kmpo.net by close of business on Thursday July 13, 2017
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